

Bill Crandall

From: Whittington, William R CIV USAF AFSMO/SQ <William.Whittington@pentagon.af.mil>
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 8:14 PM
To: Bill Crandall
Cc: 'Talbot Jaeger'; Work, Richard CIV USAF AFSMO/SQA; Chabot, Jason G CIV USAF AFSMO/XP; Heaton, Jamie CIV NAVAIR, 52370MD; Poppenhager, Lori A CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US); 'Stowe, Ken L CIV NMSC'; Sanchez, Edwin (Ed) CIV USARMY HQDA CIO G-6 (US)
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: MAG approval

Bill--based on your concurrence for the notching, please process your request to the FCC. Note in your request: This request has been pre-coordinated with the MAG Chair on 20 May 2013. NovaWorks acknowledges antenna testing is on a strict NIB to authorized DOD users and will notch the following frequencies. Also, include a Stop Buzzer POC: Name and contact information.

M246.375	1.2 MHz BW
M247.750	1.2 MHz BW
M251.150	6 kHz BW
M252.025	16 kHz BW
M252.725	16 kHz BW
M252.925	17.5 KHz BW
M358.100	45 kHz
M358.700	45 kHz
M359.500	1.2 MHz
M359.700	45 kHz
M361.425	25 kHz
M362.500	45 kHz
M362.700	55 kHz
M365.000	1.2 MHz
M370.125	1.2 MHz

R,
Randy

William R. Whittington, DAFC
Chair, Military Assignment Group
AF Spectrum Management Office

6910 Cooper Avenue
Ft. Meade, MD 20755-7088

301-225-3744/DSN 375-3744

NIPR william.whittington@pentagon.af.mil
SIPR william.whittington@af.pentagon.smil.mil